DATE: May 11, 2021

TO: All Offerors’

FROM: City of Brookhaven Purchasing Department

RE: ITB No. 21-105, N.E. Expressway Frontage Road Multiuse Path Project

Please see Addendum No. 2 for the above-referenced solicitation.



1. The following change has been made to the above-referenced solicitation.
Question and Answer

Wrought Iron Fence Details Attachment

2. All other terms and conditions remain the same.



ADDENDUM NO. 2
Invitation to Bid, No. 21-105
N.E. Expressway Frontage Road Multiuse Path Project
REVISED 5/11/2021

A. The following are additional and updated questions received and City of Brookhaven responses for
the above- referenced solicitation:

1.

Can you clarify if the line item 515-1000 FALL PROTECTION FENCE FOR WALL #1, SPCL
DESIGN (Per City of Brookhaven Details) is the same decorative railing panels as shown in
drawing 32-001? If so, will the city provide the panels and will the contractor include the posts
and install the panels?

Contractor to provide fence / rail quote based on the attached detail as opposed to panel
shown on sheet 32-001. (See Attachment)
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